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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

School of Commerce,

January 22nd,1924.Office of the Director

Sir A.W. Currie , 

Principal,

McGill University.

Dear Mr.Principal,

On Saturday I saw laureys,

Director of the Commercial School, University of Montreal. 

He informed me that his University has permanently placed 

the "Export Trade" course on its Extension programme.

He will, he says, only allow the Ottawa men to lecture on 

matters in which they have had real experience. A man,

for instance, who has been in Japan will be allowed to

talk about conditions in Japan,etc.,etc., whereas lecturers 

like O'Meara and Cosgrave will be barred altogether.

Laureys considers these men as useless and their lectures 

as drivel, and says that last year very few attended any 

lecture given by them after the first.
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I have spoken to Dr. Mac Kay about 

this matter and he will probably confer with you about it.

Regarding the Accountancy question, 

I found Laureys favourable, and he is to submit my proposal 

to his Board.

Very truly yours,

P|1 RMS/B Direct or-Secretary.
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